

CONTROLLED

Derbyshire County Council Children's Services Chesterfield	Minutes	Sheet N° 1
	Title: Locality Children's Partnership	
	Scheme No. :	
Subject / Title	Locality Children's Partnership	
Held On	Monday 16 th July 2018	
Time	From: 2:00pm To: 5:00pm	
Venue	Peter Webster Centre	
Chair	Ann Coverley	
Minutes by	Elaine Fathers	
Distribution, attendance and apologies: See attached list		

No	SUBSTANTIVE ITEMS	ACTION BY
	Introductions	
1.	Minutes of last meeting reviewed and agreed:	
2.	<p>Matters arising:</p> <p>5. Positive Parenting. There is one training session left for 0-5, to be held in September. There is also a Teenage course in September.</p> <p>So far there have been positive comments regarding the courses. However, there was some incorrect information given. It was stated that school needed a license but this is incorrect, it is going to be run within the Locality under one license. Running the training at schools has proved a success as parent are already there to drop off children.</p>	
3.	<p>Vulnerable Young People's Panel.</p> <p>Now called CRE – Children at risk of exploitation.</p> <p>Now got terms of reference. Have completed mapping in Chesterfield Locality but need to role this out across the county. Discussed the need to pull together information from all agencies and look at issues across the board and how we manage them. To look at an intelligence sharing group. Stacy Speed is going to be the lead on this. There is an event on 27th Sept at Springwell Community School. Following this there will be monthly meetings. Discussed the need for CP Manager to attend. Will be looking at specific hotspots. Spoken to Donna Reddish to link into housing. It is important that all agencies to be giving the same message to our young people.</p>	

CONTROLLED

4.	<p>Youth Action Grants Grants are available. Youth forum sign them off. So far we have only had one application for Chesterfield – From 3rd Brampton Scout Group for camping equipment. Information attached, please promote these grants. The next deadline is 30th September. HS to provide Leaflets etc.</p>	
5.	<p>Performance Data Reviewed what data is relevant to bring to the meeting. Discussed that the panel could target particular areas to review.</p> <p>At present there is a readiness for school pilot going and discussed the possibility to tie this in. Decided to focus on school readiness from September til December. TG to look into providing data for this. Also discussed the possibility to do something for the 3 different age groups. Derbyshire wide schools are looking at. MH, appearance Bullying. Obtain information from public Health.</p>	
6.	<p>Information from meetings attended Partnership Development day Partnership meetings have now been running for 2 years. AC recently attended a Development day where each Locality did a presentation. Chesterfield's presentation was on On-Line Safety.</p> <p>Presentation to Safeguarding Board There is a serious case review going on regarding an infant that people should be aware of as it will become a national document. Also a Serious incident review relating to a 17yr suicide.</p> <p>VYPP Young males seem to be more at risk of suicide. Discussed the possibility of doing more to raise awareness of this. A lot of work currently being carried out at the moment as it has had a huge ripple effect.</p> <p>Information Exchange Discussed the importance of exchanging information with other bodies. In SC at present there has been a huge increase of unborn and 14-15 year old. CIC numbers have increased. Chesterfield has got the 2nd Highest number of CP. Within Derbyshire there are 960+ children subject to CP but this is a national issue. There are 10 extra posts in Chesterfield but at present only seem to be getting newly qualified SW. There has also been a spike in DV notifications. Geof Dearman, raised an issue that he does not seem to get enough information when notified. Suggested he speak to the DV unit at the police station.</p> <p>On-Line Safety Positive feedback from Primary Schools. Digital leaders are all now trained. It is inspiring how the children are taking this on board. This can be tailored to suit the individual school. HS to provide information on what schools have been involved. Next training session for professionals is being held on 27th September at DCAS. Let Tracy Good know if you have staff who wish to attend.</p>	

CONTROLLED

	<p>Emotional Wellbeing</p> <p>There was a Launch for Future in Minds. It would be helpful if schools feedback regarding this. There is a small amount of money for schools to put forward their plan and how they will meet their needs.</p> <p>Some schools have pooled together and shared the resource. To access this resource you will need to complete a whole school approach audit form. Discussed that it is possible to appoint students as mentors. E.g lunchtime clubs etc.</p> <p>There is also a package aimed at primary schools – PSHE Scheme.</p>	
7.	<p>Chesterfield Locality Partnership Meeting</p> <p>We need to identify a new Chair and the timetable of the meetings. Agreed that moving forward the meetings should be held bi-monthly starting in September. AC and EF to revise the panel member list.</p> <p>RM requested a focus meeting to tackle some issues. HS to set up a mapping meeting in early September. Discussed the current issue of the homeless in town and the fact that YP are gravitating towards them. Drugs is still an issue.</p>	
8.	<p>AOB</p> <p>Anti-stigma campaign See attached. To be aimed at primary school children. Discussed possibility of older children to be involved.</p> <p>Healthy Schools Community Award. – Brookfield, Hasland Hall, St. Mary’s High have been sent letters. Parkside and Whittington will get calls.</p>	
	<p>Next Meeting Monday 24th September 2pm – 5pm Peter Webster Centre</p>	